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Denise Tax (LKKAuto)

From: Sayedinah <sayedinah@motorimage.net>

Sent: Saturday, 8 December 2018 10:18 AM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Ce: Mohamed Isman: TPY Insurance Team; Desmond Lee Ker Wen (ECICS, Claims)
Subject: Re: SEUT300T-AIG-TP(SLIETITA)ECICS-FINALIZED / Our Ref: DMPC1700260H/0DL
Importance: High

Hi Denise,

we do not have damaged photos. You can however seek a soft copy of the GIA report from insured. The
GIA report given to us was without damaged photos. From what i recall survey and resurvey check items
and BP was taken by Mr Lionel.

Regards,
Sayedinah Ali

Service Executive

Motor Image Enterprises Pte Ltd

19 Lorong 8 Toa Payoh Singapore 319255

Tel: +65-6703 8333 DID: +65-6703 8109 HP:+65-92992693
Fax: +65-6253 5535

Email: sayedinah@motorimage.net

Website: www.tanchong.com :: www.motorimage.net

From: Desmand Lee Ker Wen [ECICS, Claims) <Desmond_Lee@ecics.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 4 December 2018 10:21:24 AM

To: Sayedinah; TPY Insurance Team

Ce: Daniel Jude; Mohamed Isman; denisetay@Ilkkauto.com

Subject: RE: SBU1300T-AIG-TP(5L6797A)ECICS-FINALIZED / Our Ref: DMPC1700260H,/DL

Dear Sayedinah

We understand from our surveyors that the photos submitted is insufficient for assessment and
finalisation of the damage.

We would require more photographs of the damaged vehicle for our further assessment.

Do liaise directly with our surveyor Miss Denise Tay at 6256-3561

email: denisetay@Ikkavto.com / fax: 6256-4215
Thank you.

Best regards,
Desmond Lee
Claims Division

DID: +65 6303 0167
FAX: +65 6338 9267



Catherine ChonE (LKK Auto)

From: ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg>

Sent: Moanday, 17 September, 2018 2:34 PM

To: ‘assignments'

Cc Desmond Lee Ker Wen (ECICS, Claims)

Subject: FW: SBU1300T-AIG-TP(SLI6797A)ECICS-FINALIZED
Attachments: RE: SBU1300T-AIG-TP(SLI6797A)ECICS-FINALIZED (3.78 MB)
Importance; High

Hi LKK

Please assist to do paper survey for the above TP's vehicle.
Our claim no DMPC1700260H/DL and case handler is Mr Desmond Lee.

Thank you.

Regards,

Janice Gah

Claims Division
DID; +65 6303 0182
FAX: +65 6338 9267

ECICS Limited
10 Eunos Road 8, Singapore Post Center #09-04A, Singapore 408600

WITH IMMEDIATE EFFECT FOR ALL PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION/SURVEY, please email to motorsurvey@ecics.com.sg

directly.

**Please bear with us should we take longer to response as we are currently experiencing a high volume of
claims. Thank you for your kind patience and understanding. **

From: Sayedinah [mailto:sayedinah@motorimage.net]

Sent: Thursday, 6 September, 2018 12:59 PM

To: lionel_chua@ecics.com.sg

Cc: ECICS Claims; Valerie Yap Jia Pei (ECICS, Operations); Daniel Jude; Kuan Wei Loong
Subject: RE: SBU1300T -AlG-TP(SLI6797A)ECICS-FINALIZED

Importance: High

Hi Lionel and claims team,
Can | have an update and closure for the above mentioned vehicle on an urgent basis.

Regards

Savedinah Al

service Executive

Motor Image Enterprises Pre Ltd

19 Lorong 8 Toa Payoh Singapore 319255
HP:B2902693 DID-6TO3R109 FAX: +65-62535515
Email:sayedinahi@motorimage.net

Websilewww mnch INE.COM 7 WWW. IMaorim age.nel

From: Sayedinah
Sent: Friday, 3 August 2018 2:24 PM
To: lionel_chua@ecics.com.sg



Cc: ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg>; Valerie Yap lia Pei (ECICS, Operatians) <Valerie_Yap@ecics.com.sg>; Daniel
Jude <danieljude@motorimage.net>; Kuan Wei Loong <weiloong@motorimage.net>

Subject: SBU1300T-AIG-TP{SLI6797A)ECICS-FINALIZED

Importance: High

Hi Lionel,
Attached for your reference

Regards

Sivedinah Al

Service Executive

Muotor Image Enterprises Pre Ll

19 Lorong & Toa Payoh Singapore 319235

AP 32992693 DID:GTOSR109 FAX:+65-62535535
Email:sayedinghid@imowrnmage, net

Websie:www. fanchong.com WWW Moo Image. net

From: Sayedinah Bin Ali /MIE - Sve [mailto:sayedinah@motorimage.net]
Sent: Wednesday, 3 May 2017 1:48 PM
To: lionel chua@ecics.com.sg

Cc: lvan Tan Chen Hwee /MIE - Mgt <ivantan@motorimage.net>; ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg>; Valerie Yap
Jia Pei (ECICS, Operations) <Valerie Yap@ecics.com.sg>

Subject: Re: 5BU1300T 3RD PARTY LIABILITY STATUS- TP (SUE797A)
Importance: High

Hi Lionel,
kindly arrange B/P survey for the above mentioned vehicle. cannot get thru when i called.

Regards,

Sayedinah Ali

Service Executive

Motor Image Enterprises Pte Ltd

19 Lorong 8 Toa Payoh Singapore 319255

Tel: +65-6703 8333 DID: +65-6703 8109 HP:+65-92992693

Fax: +65-6253 5535

Email: sayedinah@motorimage net

Website: www.tanchong.com :: www.motorimage net

From: "Valerie Yap Jia Pei (ECICS, Operations)" <Valerie Yapl@ecics.com.sg>

To: Sayedinah Bin Ali /MIE - Svc <sayedinah@motorimage.net>

Ce: Ivan Tan Chen Hwee /MIE - Mgt <ivantan/@motorimage.net>, ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg>,
"Phoebe Jay Xie (ECICS, Operations / Claims)" <Phoebelay_Xie@ecics.com.sg>

Sent: 4/25/2017 11:22 AM

Subject: RE: SBU1300T 3RD PARTY LIABILITY STATUS- TP (SLIGTITA)




‘Dear Sayedinah,

Liability is clear.

Kindly note that Lionel will be assisting to conduct the survey.
Aside to Lionel, car is in the workshop.

Thank you.

Kind Regards,

Valerie Yap

Operations

DHD: +65 6303 0181

FAX: +65 6338 9267

ECICS LIMITED
Email: valerie vap@ecics.com.s

follow us on [ follow us on visit our website 4
facebook ’F twitter &8 ecics.com.sg EC’CS

s——— NSUONce
From: Sayedinah Bin Ali /MIE - Svc [mailto; inah@motori ]

Sent: Thursday, 20 April, 2017 12:11 AM

To: ECICS Claims

Cc: Ivan Tan Chen Hwee /MIE - Mgt

Subject: SBU1300T 3RD PARTY LIABILITY STATUS- TP (SLI6797A)

Importance: High

Hi Claims Team,

kindly advise liability status and arrange survey for the above mentioned vehicle. vehicle (@ Motor Image
Toa Payoh

Regards,

Sayedinah Ali

Service Executive

Motor Image Enterprises Pte Ltd

19 Lorong 8 Toa Payoh Singapore 319255

Tel: +65-6703 8333 DID: +65-6703 8109 HP:+65-92992693

Fax: +65-6253 5535

Email: sayedinah{@motorimage.net

Website: www.tanchong.com :: www.motorimage.net




This message may contain privileged and confidential information and is only intended for use by the addressee. No representation, warranty,
guarantee or undertaking expressed or implied is made by ECICS Limited; as to the fairness, accuracy or completeness of any information, projections
or opinions contained in this message. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination either in whole or in part is prohibited. If you are not the
addressee indicated in his message (or responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In
such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email. Opinions contained herein are the personal opinions of the
sender and do not necessarily represent the views of ECICS Limited.

Wy, .

:'_L,!

Disclaimer: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged, If you are not the addressee you may nat copy. forward, disclose or
use any part of this message. If you have received this message in error, please delete it and all copies from your system and natify the

sender immediately by return e-mail. Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be timely, secure, emor-free or virus-free, The
sender does not accept liability for any errors or omissions.



HOTORIMAGE EVTERTPRIEEE TTE. LTD.
19 LORONG B, TOh PAYOH
EINGAPORE 319255

ESTIHATE : ACCIDERT/BODY REPAIRS
WORKEHOD i TOM FAYOH

CORTACT RO v 64730333

REFERERCE 1 IRS/IC/CHISOR92017
DATE { 25-NPR=I017

ECICE LIMITER

11
TEL =
FAE ¢

UHNER'S WAME

TAF KEOX CHENG DERRICE *3YRE O 60, 000Kk*

ADDRESE # APT BLE 543 SERANGOON NORTH AVENUE 3
El1O-T1A4
5(850543)
TELEPHORE HOQ i 9666 5509
TYPE OF CLAIN + THTRD PARTY CLAIM
POLICY kD i GADSEOGRY /Y
VEHICLE HO : BBUL3I0OOT
HMODEL CODE 1 SIGBEKS
MODEL/YEAR t FORESTER 2.0XT AWD CVT
ERGINE KO t: PA20OH951539
CHAS51S ND t JFIEJGKESECOZ G497
MILEAGE i 48785 KM
DATE IN 2R A0eS 2007
LIABILITY & 0.00
EXCESE CLAUSE ¥ G.00

CSTIMATE BY BAYEDINAH ALIw*
ACCIDEHNT DATE 3 1LF0EA2001Y

26/04/2017
1033208

Frint Date
Frint Time



HMOTORIMAGE ENTERPRISES PTE. LTD.

19 LORONG 8, TOA PAYOH
SINGAPORE 379255

ESTTHATED LADCUR CHARGES FOR ACCIDENT VEHICLE REGH RO SBULIOOT
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Bedfy trar

REMOVE SREFIX U CARRIAGE TO FHCILITATE REPARIR
2 ?mo,w
RENWOVE/REIHETALL FUEL TARK TO TACILITATE REFAIR

REMOVE fREFIX EXHAULET

REMOVE & REFIN ARIRCON CONDENSERS RADIATOR TO
FACILITATE REPAIR

CONDUCT WATER SEEPAGE TEST TO RR PORTION AFPTER
REPAIR

TRAHEFER TAILGATE MECHANISM

REHOVE/REFIX CARPET,SEARTS, GARNISH & TRIM TO
FACILITATE REPAIR

CONDOCT LIGHTING TEST

CONDUCT PAINT PROTECTANT COATING

CONDUCT AKTI RUST COATING TO RR PANEL RFTER REPAIR
SUPPLY AND IWSTHLL REVERSE SEWSOR

REMOVE ANWD INSTALL REAR WLHDSCREEW
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A/ - '
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H/nd PEMDER

REMOVE/REFIX WIRE MARNESS TO FACILITATE REPAIR
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HOTORIMAGE ERTERPRISES FTE. LTD,
19 LORONG B, TOA PAYOH
SINCAFORE 310255 !

SUMMARY OF ESTINMATE FOR VIHICLE REGH NGO SAUL300T

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES 12695.00
TOTAL SPARE PARTE CHARGES .00
GRARD TOTAL 12695.00 »

* Rll charges do? not include GST.

SUAVEYOR'E PARTICULARS
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EXCESS CLAUEE i [ERR L
LIABILITY d G, 00
REMARKES

PLE HOTE : This estimate ir based on visual inspection of the
affected vehicle, Should we require further labour
charges & spare parts in the process of repaira, we
shall inform you accordingly.

R

1P hnkes bdeor Qs b |
H‘L;J"-'M S ) {E e ety

“f¢ 9278298

--’—hm.‘a.fi

: | A
0 0y o} vebaics



Estimat

e

-
»
Date 04/16/2017 001 ¢ png
ey
R CUCTATICH EoR SEY13GCT Tal (Home )
TeI I Tice!
Midrese Tel lbevtaile!
Fax
Mecel Kame E13
Empizil Ecoy Moaes SJGRKHE
| ¥aneteaq JE L1 5JGKEEEG- 028497
. ]
Part Fombey Baxt Code Wane 5 Past Code ity Frice
ETTCBEG0IL BUMPER FACE-FRCNT LTI YIFIG-%520 57704 i %600 | PP,
ETI078GLC0C ERACKET- FRENT BUI‘:FFF): FIG-580  S77C7AF i 3€.0C [NN)
COENER, RIGHT
ETTCT8C010 ERACHET-TRCRT El:MI‘E‘P.-T s vIFIG-58C  ET703RG 1 EE.00 |BRY
CCENER, LEFT
EI70TEE0E( ERACHET-FRONT E'CMJ:ERX FIG=B%0  E3905F 1 ( 1Z.e0
EI1LE, RIGHT
EICTEGCEC ERACKET-FRCHT EUMFEE Y IETG-55G  £7709G 1 1% 60 HHj
BIDE, LEFT :
577115600080 BACK BEAM COMPLETE-F M IG-580 47713 1 288,00
RONT . ]
5772226020 WEREY ABSORBER-FRON oy YIF16-580 57708 1 126.00 |NMX
T BUMPER
530245GD00GE PRHEL COMPLETE-RADIA , FIG-505 53010 1 360,00 |
TOR
51231560008F FRAME I:DbiPJ..ETE—RHDIh}{ FIG-305 512314 1 108, oo
TOR, LOWER Np l
8112196960 FRONT GRILLE RSSEMBL 7 FIG-811 81121F S !'I 324,00 AN
¥, LOWER T Lf
8112183059 FRONT GRILLE ASSEMBLy FIG=-211 a91iz2ig 1 126,00
Y, CENTER
9112155011 FRONT GRILLE ASSEMBL % FI3-91} &1121iF 1 | 126.90
¥, UPFER !
116585010 ACKET=GRILL LOWER % FIG-331 5911657a 1 21,80
| |
B4U025500] LAMP ASSEMELY-HEALD R FIG-B40 840301A 1 2,168 00 W
IGHT
B40025G011 LAMP. ASSEMBLY-HEAD Leeap.  wfFIZ-840  sao01m 1 [Z:160.00 |NH X
EFT |
BAS01ATOED FOS LIGHT AESEMBLY"E‘T FIG-B43 @435318 2 \_ 544,00 [WH)
RONT ;
Page-Total 1,034,890
i _—m-__ -
5 Mems Grand Total
16,487.80
Tel




Estimate

Date CI‘E.-"'EHJ"?UIT {]D::'I .I"l ﬂD‘ij
legwe CUCFRTICN FCR SEY1ZCCT r_ Tel thche !
TeiCitice;
R Tei LForisbie,
P ey EE::
Moeiel Reme Si3
“He Fody Hoel SJGERES
Vir-Cede JFIBIGHESEG-Z2E&%T
| |
Faru Rusnler FErt Code Reme Fext Code CrEy Frice
E30198G000 GLASE-REAR GHT‘—'H/'“H-I‘! AT16-€21  €2011 i e, 20 f NN
4
EITEFEGCLL RUBEER-REAF. GATE wab$ | V/‘EIG-L-".:'l E2zaz 1 iz, e0 [N
L
CREUEsGL00 LM RUEEER-REER GATE jl’ TIG=E21 E€232350 Z ToED
GLASE
RL4E0S5GCOOER REAR CUARTER CCHFLET Fliz=FiZ El14LC 1 BG4, 00
E-CUTER, RIGHT % "
EI43S2GLIIET RELAF QUARTEE CCMILET TIG=8c: S141CR 1 gEfuCe X
E-OUBTER, LEFT X ;
501225000 MUD GUARD, REAR RIGHT % FIG-54l Lt B B 1 57. 60
H i
5912256010 MUD GORRD, RERR LEFT Qafqep.  YFIG-541 58112A ! 57.60 KL
L
/ r - - - -
BUBOSSGO500E FANEL-EEAR GATE Tealy MFIG-620  E08I10 1 1,572.80 |bp
L
BA5165G001 WEATHER STRIP-RERR %f FIG=801 E3516 i 111.60
ATE
6303256007 LARTCH. & A:‘TlmTDR—HEHK FIS-622 &3176R 1 504.00 M
E GATE X
B32E4AGLD0 STRIKEERE-REAR GATE ﬁ: FIG-b22 G3Zod i Z21.60
LaD2e55000VH TRIlM PANEL-REAR SK”{Eﬁﬂﬂ FI1&=-940 H4046 1 36,00 CS
T L
BTTDe5E012 BUMPER-FACE, REAR csoacy- w|FI3-5981 577048 A S40.00 ‘pﬁ:l
v
5772785082 BRACKEET~REAR BUM?ER)k FIG=-591 5770 i 14.40
SIDE; BIGHT
5770755380 BRACKET-REAR ES:JHL:'EF‘-F\ FIG-55%1 577071 1 14.404W)
3IDE, LEFT %
577071552860 BRACEET-RERR EUMFER}Q FI13-591 ATT0TRZ 1l 18,99
CORHER, RIGHT
Page-Total 4,085, 00

Kemo

Grand Total

16,487.B0

Tel




Estimate

Date 04/18/2017 00z / o4
3 =
Hane CUCTATION TOR SEYA3COT Tas IBcme!
Tei{Cifice)
AiGsaas Telibortablal
Medel FRERG 813
Elpeil Reay Hedal 8JGEKEE
Wiy - Coada JE15JIGREREG-026407
Fart Mumbex Fert Code Hame Fart Code o'y Frice
57T0T8E0T0 BRACKET-REAR EBUMEER x‘ FIEZ=-581I §77CIAD i [ 1&eo-t pN
COEWEER, LETT P No pe |
)
E77118G02149E EACH BLELM COMELETE-R 'E%}f ViFIG-5%1 E7711D i lise oo X
EAR
§4270EE00EG TAIL PIFE CUTTER FIG-44C 44371 2| M pe ee- 1)
o
EFECISECICEE SKIFT COMELETE-REAR Bards v|F1c-tcs =241 1 P&.uc'
N ‘P'rf_ v NN
EZIEOSGICISE FLCCR FAR COMFLETE-R g, b V(EIG=ECE  EZ1IC 1 11.:-.2,(,{ i
EAR, REAR 1
E{u1zsc020 LENS & BODY-REAR COM q FIG-#42 B4917B i 1
BINATION LAMP RIGIHT He Pre '["'F?‘J-
B4912EG011 LENS & BODY-REAR CCHM f FIG-E42 B4912C 1 {3ba-es)
BINATION LAME LEFT
B4ZE15C000 REFLEX REFLECTOR ASS, b AFIG-B42  BE281 1 70,40 [tep
EMBELY-RIGHT v
B4ERIBCOIO REFLEYX REFLECTOR ASS , FIG-B42 B4Z81A 1 [N bie 2040 [Ny
EMBLY-LEFT : B
811115G500v2 GARIISH ASSED!IELY—REAM‘_'{ V|FIG-814 51111F i 2YE, 00 |CRA
R GATE,B o
8171385000 PROTECTOR-REAR GORWI 1 FIG-9214 21713 1 21,60 '1
SH : '
8171383310 PROTECTOR-REAR GARNI o FI5-014 917130 z | Mo ;!':'I{" < 1o.8n Y
SH . )
A3033355001 ORHAMENT ? FIE-914 30330 1 e 2D J
U3 7555010 LETTER MARK-REAR wos g VL‘I-‘IG—HIB B30TV | 64,30 |
tehi=
J, JH,
930TLSE030 LETTER MARK-REAR “sc o FIG-213 93D073Y 1 64,50 | v
5773155970 COVER-FRONT BUMPER FIG-530 37731 1 Nopre  5.40 |NN
b4
Page-Total 2,431.0D
Memn Grand Total
16,487.80

Tel




Estimat

=

= 411872017
Dd.tE 04382017 004 7 poa
Hate CUCTRATICN FOR EEY1ZCOT el tHoms |
el lGifice?
Reiiiess TeztFortakia;
Fax
Hedel Rane 815
E-MEs Bocy Model 2JGEKKE
Tin=tode JEIEIGHELEEG-0ZR4ET
Fart Fusbey Fart Ccde Weme T Fart Code QY ey Frice
577515601 LN COVER-REAR EUMPER wing Sty v{FIG-E&]  §7731C 1 iZ.6C MB
L
§47008E03] EXHAUST FIFE ASSEMBL Rl FIG-£40 44200 1 e 00 BTy
Y¥-REAR ' '
44300EGEEC MUFFLER REEEHELH—haigsdfh FlG-440  44300R 1| wo pie leci.zo
ET {
£y { T
UERCE B A MUFYLER ASSEMELY-1ET FIG-440 44 ZCCE 1 ECT.EC HH’

T THndyr

Fage-Total

B, ECI:CC

Sub=-Total

16, 487,80

Ho Pln”_' — LaA d."‘f_{_'.'-;;-_:_ H'_J}
.r‘"" pto -11';{??!{3:..&

r‘_",i.lli J__,-r_q--a_ﬁ f.'

1g, 467,80

Grand Total

16,487,480

HMamn

Grand Total

16, 487.80

q flr?;:':l_ rI;.L.

Tel




Motor Image Enferprises Pre Lid
19 Loreng & Toa Payah

Sinaapore 319255

Tel: (65) 6703 R101/48102

Fax: [(65) 6253 5333

el imase et

Insurance Co: Co Reg No: 198702032R

Survey Date:

SUPPLEMENTARY LABOUR FOR VEHICLE REGISTRATION NO QU [2¢e T,

Surveyor:
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MOTOR IMAGE ENTERPRISES PTE LTD
19, LORONG 8,TOA PAYOH, SINGAPORE 319255
: MAIN LINE : (65) 6703 8333
FAX : (65) 6252 5655
SERVICE CENTRE TEL : 6703 8101/02
WEBSITE : www.motorimage.net

Work Order: RO00039

MName 2: YAP KOK CHENG DERRICK
License: SBU1300T

Year: 14

Technician: ALBERT

Odometer: 48785

Date 11.5.17 10:40

Subaru 2013-15 Forester SJ
4-Wheel Total Alignment

Before Measurements

Right Front ;

| Current Measurements




MITORTHACE ENTERFRISES PIE. LD,
19 LOROKG 8, To PATOH

SINGATORE 3109255
FIRALIZED i ACCIDENT(BOCTY REPAIRS
WERESHOP 1 TOA PAYOH

CONTACT MO & 64730033
REFEREMCE ¢ ING/IC/CHT (0159 j2017
D4TE ¢ 25-AFR-2017

ECICS LIMITED

7 TEMASEE BOULEVARD
#10-01 SUNTEC TOWER OME
8(038987)

TEL : 6337 4770

FAX : 6338 9267

CWER'S NAME ¢ TP KOR CHENG DERRICY

ADDREES t APT BLK 543 SERANGOON MORTH AVEWE 3
P0-18%
B(550543)

TELEFHONE M0 : 96645509

THPE OF CLATM  : THIRD PARTY CLATM
ROLICY W0 + GADL608T (1

VEHICLE WO + 8303007

MODEL CODE t BJCHEHS

MODEL /YEAR, ¢ FORESTER 2.00T 4D CVT
ENGINE Mo { FAZOHIS[530

CHASSTS MO ¢ JFLSJCEASECOZ8407

MILEAGE Po&87ES B
DATE IN + 2570412017
LIABILITY I 0.00
ENCESS CLAISE .00

ESTIMATE BY 4 SAYEDIMAH ALT*x
ACCIDENT DATE & 11/04/2017

Print Date  : 28/06/2018
Print Time b 23039: 44



MOTORIMACE ERTERPRISES PTE. LID.
19 LOROWG 8, TO4 PAYOH
SINGAPORE 319255

LABOR. CHARGES FOR. ACCIDENT VENTCLE REGH WO $301300T

o L e e e -

S/H0 JO3 CODE  MATURE OF B

1 22001

2 221002
3 Z2j003
b Z21004
5 2Z/o05

6 221006

T ZZ[007

& ZZ 008

9 ZZ/oog

Lo zzfoll
11 2z2/012
12 22/013
13 2zfoL4
L4 ZZ 015
15 Zzf016
16 ZZj017
17 22018

18 22019

19 ZZf0z0

20 z2Z/nz!

21 zzjoz2

22 Zzf1n

REPLACE /REPATR. BR. TATLGATE,BR BIMPER,RR BXD PANEL,
BR FLOOR AN, LH/RN RR FRMDER

REPLACE/REPATR FRT BUMPER, PAMEL AMD FRT BONMET

REMOVE [REFIX FR U CARRIAGE TO FACILITATE REPAIR
REMVE [EETNSTALL FUEL TANK TO FACILTTATE REPAIR

REMOVE [REFTY. EXHAUST

REMOVE & REFIR ATROON COMDENSER/ RADTATOR TO
FACILITATE REPAIR,

CCNDUCT WATER, SEEPAGE TEST TO RR PORTION AFTER
REPAIR

TRANSFER, TAILGATE MECHANISM

REMOVE/REFIX CARPET,SZATS, CARNISH & TRIH T0
FACTLITATE REPAIR

COMDUCT LIGHTING TEST

CONDUCT PATNT FROTECTANT COATING

CORDUCT ANTI RUST COATING TO RR PANEL AFTER REPATR
SHPFLY-ANE- DR TALE: REVERSE SENSOR

REMOVE AND INSTALL REAR WTMDSCREEN
SUPFLY-AND-INSTALL BR TINTED FILM

SINCRIES

RESFRAT TRT BUMPER, FRT PANEL

BESFRAY FR TATLGATE,END PAMEL,RR BUMNPER, FLOGR PaN,
LE(RH FENDER

REMOVE AND REFIR CROSSMDEER AND AXER tSUPP)-

SUBARY SPECIAL TOOL DSTL CALIBRATION AMD RESET
POWER TATLGATE {S3PP)

4 WHEEL ALTGRMENT—SUPP)

REMOVE(REFIY WIRE HARMNESS TO FACTLITATE REPAIR

MOTORDMAGE ENTERFRISES PTE. LID.
19 LORONG 8, TOA PAYOR
SINGAPCRE 319255

ESTIMATED SURNEVOR’S
CHARGES ~ RECOMMENDATION

1360.00

L680.00

600.00

300.00

150,00

220.00

100,00

150,00

550.00

.00

500,00

380,00

300,00

250,00

145.00

100,00

B40.00

2520.00

220,00

150.00

200,00

300.00

2800.00

560,00

300.00

200.90

150,00

30.00

150.00

500,03

0.00

280,00

300.00

230,00

L45.00

Ba .0

2520.00

220,00

330,00

200.00

150.00

M

AL

aEE



MRMMWWMMSWHWT
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ESTIMATED SURVEYOR'S
S/M0 JOB GODE  MATURE OF JoB CEARGES  RECOMMENDATION

TOTAL LABCR CHARGES 13465.00  10395.00



MYTORTMAGE ENTERPRISES PIE. LTD.
19 LOAOWG 8, TO4 RATOR
SINGAPCRE 319235

MATERTAL LIST FOR ACCIDENT VERICLE RECH WO SEUL300T

S/N0 PARTS DESCRIPTION PARTS WIMBER
Cimmerre J——
2 SKIRT COMIL R (SUPP) 52401SC0109P
3 BUMPER FACE B 5770450012
4 ERKT CORNER. FROWT 18 STI0756010
5 BUMPER FACE FRONT 577085601 1
6 BESY COMFL B EU (SUPP) 577118602157
7 FRONT BUMPER FouM 5772256020
§ RESR BUMPER TOW COVER 57731560100
& MID GUARD R u 5912256010
L0 PANEL CPL R/fG E0809560509P
11 GLASS RfG 6301556000
12 RUBEER R/G 632325G010
13 LAMP ASSY HEAD 1H BLDOZEGD1L
L4 REAR BIMPER BIFLECTOR FHS B428L50000
15 GARNISH RG COLOR 911115650072
16 LETTER MK R XT 5307956010
17 LETTER ¥ B SUB 8307656030
§UB TOTAL

LESS DISOOUNT ( WETT-20 X}
@A TOTAL

CVERALL TOTAL

LEGTND: REMARKS( (R } = APPROVED, BEMMRNS! X ) = MOT APFROVED

540,00

6,00

594,00

288.00

12,60

.60

072.80

795,20

12.40

2160.00

20.50

216.00

6480

64,80

£744.80 0.00 0.00

L1356.96 .00 .00
5427.8% 0.00 0.00
5L27.84

0.00
0.00

0.0



MOTCRIMAGE ENTERFRISES PTE, LID.
15 LORCHG 8, TOA PAYOE
STWGAPORE 319255

SUMMARY OF OVERALL CHARGES FOR VEHICLE RECH MO 83013007

o o e e 5 B o

METT ITEM 6784, 80
LESS 20 % - 135696
WETT AMOUT 5427.34
LIST ITRY 0.00
LESS 50 % 0.00
LIST Aoimr 0,00
SPECTAL NETT AMOUNT 0.00
S(LIST ITEM 0.00
LESS 30 % 0.00
5/LIST AMoumT .00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES 10385.00
TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES 542784
TOTAL CHARCES 1582284
40D 7 % GST 110760

GRAND TOTAL 16930, 44



Auto
Consultants

Pte Ltd Company Reqistration No. 199607 198R

1 URLAVE 1, #01/02-25 PAYA UBL INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL: (065) 6256 3861 FAX: (065) A256 4115

Your Ref: DMPC1700260H/DL Date: 18" December 2018

Our Ref: C51/ICS1802037%/Btbsl

M/s ECICS Lid

10 Eunos Road 8

Singapore Post Centre #09-04A
Singapore 408600

{ The Motor Claims Department)

Dear Sir / Madam,

EVALUATION REFORT (PAPER SURVEY) OF ACCIDENT VEHICLE NO:
SBU 1300T INSURED VEHICLE: SLJ 6797TA ACCIDENT DATE: 11/04/2017

We thank vou for your instruction on 17/09/2018.
We acknowledge receipt of the following documents:-

a) Automobile Inspection Report of SBU 13007T from M/s Motorlmage Enterprises Pte, Lid.
b) Colour damaged vehicle photographs of SBU 1300T.

Based on the documents received from you, we have evaluated the damages of the vehicle and have
the following comments:-

1. Information Recorded: -

Registration Number SBU 1300T
Make & Model : Subaru Forester 2.0
Chassis Number S JF1SIGKSSEGO28497

2. We recommend that the repairs of the entire damage require about __ 6 (Six) working days
Lo complete.

3. We hereby provide our recommendations on the cost of repair to the damaged vehicle as stated
in the following page.



ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SBU 1300T

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 5256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 169507198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607158-R

Page Mo.:1 of 3

e ; Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition WorisHop [:} {Sj}
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS

1|BUMPER FACE - FRONT DENTED 504 00 50400
1|BRACKET - FRONT BUMPER CORNER, RIGHT NOT NECESSARY 35.00 -
1|BRACKET - FRONT BUMPER CORNER, LEFT BROKEN 36.00 36.00
1|BERACKET - FRONT BUMPER SIDE, RIGHT NOT NECESSARY 12,60

1|BRACKET - FRONT BUMPER SIDE, LEFT NOT NECESSARY 12.60 -
1|BACK BEAM COMPLETE - FRONT NOT NECESSARY 288.00 -
1|EMERGY ABSORBER - FRONT BUMPER NOT NECESSARY 126.00 -
1|PANEL COMPLETE - RADIATOR NOT NECESSARY 360.00 -
1|FRAME COMPLETE - RADIATOR, LOWER NOT NECESSARY 108.00 -
1|FRONT GRILLE ASSEMBLY, LOWER NOT NECESSARY 324.00

1|FRONT GRILLE ASSEMELY, CENTER NOT NECESSARY 126.00 -
1|FRONT GRILLE ASSEMELY, UPPER NOT NECESSARY 126.00 -
1|BRACKET - GRILL LOWER NOT NECESSARY 2160 -
1|LAMP ASSEMBLY - HEAD RIGHT NOT NECESSARY 2,160.00 -
1|LAMP ASSEMBLY - HEAD LEFT NOT NECESSARY 2,160.00 :
2|FOG LIGHT ASSEMBLY - FRONT NOT NECESSARY 54400 -
1|GLASS - REAR GATE NOT NECESSARY 799.20 -
1|RUBBER - REAR GATE NECESSARY 1260 12,60
2|DAM RUBBER - REAR GATE GLASS NOT NECESSARY 7.20 -
1|REAR QUARTER COMPLETE - OUTER, RIGHT NOT NECESSARY 864.00 -
1|REAR QUARTER COMPLETE - OUTER, LEFT NOT NECESSARY 86400 -
1|MUD GUARD, REAR RIGHT NOT NECESSARY 57.60 -
1|MUD GUARD, REAR LEFT CRACKED 57.60 57 60
1|PANEL - REAR GATE DENTED 1,072.80 1.072.80
1|WEATHER STRIP - REAR GATE NOT NECESSARY 11160 .
1|LATCH & ACTUATOR - REAR GATE NOT NECESSARY 504.00 .
1|STRIKER - REAR GATE NOT NECESSARY 21.60 -
1|TRIM PANEL - REAR SKIRT CRACKED 36.00 36.00
1|BUMPER - FACE, REAR CRACKED 54000 540 00
1|BRACKET - REAR BUMPER SIDE, RIGHT NOT NECESSARY 14.40 -
1|BRACKET - REAR BUMPER SIDE, LEFT NOT NECESSARY 14.40 =
1|BRACKET - REAR BUMPER CORNER, RIGHT NOT NECESSARY 18.00 -
1|BRACKET - REAR BUMPER CORNER, LEFT NOT NECESSARY 18.00

1|BACK BEAM COMPLETE - REAR NOT NECESSARY 288.00 -

Report Ref No. C51/IC518020379/Btbs2




FACILITATE REPAIR.

Report Ref No. CE1/ICS18020379/Btbs2

' V4 V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
"_J - BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
"—.--___ TEL: 6256 3561 FAX. 6256 4315
Reg. Mo 199607198R GST Reg. No. 18-9607198-R Page Mo..2 of 3
£ Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop 1;1' {sl;
2|TAIL PIPE CUTTER NOT NECESSARY 144 00 .
1|SKIRT COMPLETE - REAR NOT NECESSARY 28800 -
1|FLOOR PAN COMPLETE - REAR, REAR NOT NECESSARY 43200 -
1|LENS & BODY - REAR COMBINATION LAMP RIGHT NOT NECESSARY 388.80
1|LENS & BOSY - REAR COMBINATION LAMP LEFT NOT NECESSARY 388.80 s
1|REFLEX REFLECTOR ASSEMBLY - RIGHT CRACKED 20.40 20.40
1|REFLEX REFLECTOR ASSEMBLY - LEFT NOT NECESSARY 20.40 =
1| GARNISH ASSEMBLY - REAR GATE. B CRACKED 216.00 216.00
1|PROTECTOR - REAR GARNISH NOT NECESSARY 21.60 :
2|PROTECTOR - REAR GARNISH NOT NECESSARY 10.80 !
1|ORNAMENT NOT NECESSARY 79.20 -
1|LETTER MARK - REAR NECESSARY 64 .80 £4.80
1|LETTER MARK - REAR NECESSARY £4.80 £4.80
1|COVER - FRONT BUMPER NOT NECESSARY 5.40 .
1|COVER - REAR BUMPER MISSING 12 60 12,80
1|EXHAUST PIPE ASSEMBLY - REAR BENT 792.00 792.00
1|MUFFLER ASSEMELY - RIGHT NOT NECESSARY 601.20 d
1|MUFFLER ASSEMBLY - LEFT NOT NECESSARY 601.20 =
LESS 20% DISCOUNT . -703 92
16,487.80 2,815.68
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REVERSE SENSOR (SN) DAMAGED 300.00 300.00
1|RR TINTED FILM (SN) MNECESSARY 145.00 145.00
1|SUNDRIES (SN) NECESSARY 100.00 60.00
545.00 505.00
LABOUR
REPLACE / REPAIR RR TAILGATE, RR END PANEL, RR 3,360.00 2,800.00
FLOOR PAN, LH/RH FEMDER,
REPLACE / REPAIR FRT BUMPER, PANEL AND FRT 1,680.00 560.00
BONNET.
REMOVE / REFIX RR U CARRIAGE TO FACILITATE £00.00 500.00
REPAIR
REMOVE / REINSTALL FUEL TANK TO FACILITATE 300.00 200.00
REPAIR
REMOVE ! REFIX EXHALUST, 150.00 150,00
REMOVE & REFIX AIRCON CONDENSER / RADIATOR TO |NOT NECESSARY 220.00 .




' Vdl V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

) — ; ‘- ; 51 Ui Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ul Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Req. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607188-R Page No..3 of 3
; Estimate Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Wo rkshopﬂ{;} {gi}
CONDUCT WATER LEAKAGE TEST TO RR PROTION 100.00 50.00
AFTER REPAIR
TRANSFER TAILGATE MECHANISM. 150.00 1580.00
REMOCWVE / REFIX CARPET, SEATS, GARNISH & TRIM TO 550.00 400.00
FACILITATE REPAIR,
CONDUCT LIGHTING TEST 50.00 20.00
CONDUCT PAINT PROTECTANT COATING. 500.00 250.00
CONDUCT ANTI RUST COATING TO RR PANEL AFTER 580.00 280.00
REPAIR
REMOWVE AND INSTALL REAR WINDSCREEN 250.00 250.00
RESPRAY FRT BUMPER, FRT PANEL 840.00 B40.00
RESPRAY RR TAILGATE, END PANEL, RR BUMPER, 2,520.00 2,520.00
FLOOR PAN, LH/RH FENDER.
REMOVE AND REFIX CROSSMEMBER AND AXER 220.00 220.00
SUBARU SPECIAL TOOL DSTI CALIBRATION AND RESET 350.00 350.00
POWER TAILGATE
4 WHEEL ALIGNMENT 200.00 200.00
REMOVE / REFIX WIRE HARNESS TO FACILITATE 300.00 150.00
REPAIR,
12,820.00 8,890.00
GRAND TOTAL 29,552 80 13,210.68
| RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS | | 13,210.68]
Report Ref No. CS51/ICS18020379/Btbs2
REPAIR COST WILL BE REVIEW WHEN ADDITIONAL PROVIDED.
LIM TEOW GUAN ANG BRYAN TANI
Asst. Automotive Assessor Automotive Assessor | Investigator

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Repart it made solely for the use and benafit of the Cllent named on the front page of this Report.

B lkability of responsibility whatsoever, in contact of tor, is
Eeport, in whole or in par, does S0 at his of her 0wn risk,




